RFP NUMBER: (INSERT RFP #) - SUBMITTED Q & A SUMMARY
  



PAGE 2 of 2

[image: image1.jpg]


STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	New Multipurpose Building at Industrial Drive

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	2/14/19

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	3/1/19 Tuesday, March 12, 2019 at 1:00PM

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Bureau of Real Estate Management

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	John Blais, 77 SHS, Augusta, ME 04333 and BGSArchitect@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Is there a formal RFI submission process or will email suffice? 


	Email will suffice

	2
	Post award/selection, will the D/B team be provided with the WBRC Bridging Document CAD Files? 


	Yes 

	3
	Is there a site walk prior to the submission date? 


	No, but site visits are not discouraged.  

	4
	What is the State’s timeline for selection?


	 Interviews will be scheduled in March, selection by late to early April. 

	5
	Has any geotechnical work been completed onsite? If so, can those logs/reports be shared? 


	 None that I’m aware of.

	6
	The plans mention storm water systems but no design is given.  Can you provide this information.

	 Attached are the permit drawings that include information on the grassed underdrained soil filter. I believe the intent for the design build team will be to confirm and develop this permit-level design for the approved stormwater treatment system.

	7
	Spot grades are shown, but contour lines are necessary to get an accurate figure on cuts and fills of the site

	 Typically, existing contours and finish spot grades should be sufficient to determine cut/fill numbers.

	8
	The narrative calls for sectional overhead doors with rapid response pneumatic openers.  Is your intent to have high speed doors.

	Yes, also integrated with building security systems.

	9
	Past projects have required companies to confirm their interest via email. We would like to confirm that there is no requirement to state our interest in the project via email prior to the submission date of March 1, and that the only deliverable is a design-build proposal submission.

	No such requirement; two deliverables on March 1st, written proposal and cost proposal in separate envelop.   

	10
	Financial viability asks to provide balance sheets and income statements for each of the past three tax years.  Typically, we don’t provide financial statements until after we have been selected for a project. Will a letter from our bonding agency with our current bonding capacity be sufficient, or are balance sheets required at this point in the process?

	Please provide financial statements and ability to bond.  
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